

Olasunkanmi Adejobi

wealthycrown2024@gmail.com

PROFILE

Professional Native Yoruba Translator

Dedicated and proficient language specialist with a proven track record in facilitating effective communication among the-speaking communities. I bring a meticulous approach to translation, ensuring accuracy, cultural nuance, and linguistic precision in every project.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Fluency in Yoruba and English	Attention to Detail
Cultural Awareness	Time Management
Grammar and Linguistic Expertise	Specialization
Research Skills	Knowledge
	Communication Skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (REMOTE WORK)

White Globe Oct 2023 - Present

Translation and MTPE

Ginger Papaya (REMOTE WORK) Jan 2015- Aug 2023

AI Trainer

SCALE AI (REMOTE WORK) Currently on

AI Trainer

Translated.com (REMOTE WORK) Currently on

Translation And MTPE

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

University of Ibadan (2011- 2014)

B.A Linguistics

SKILLS

- Language Knowledge
- Cultural Knowledge
- Research Skill
- Writing Skills
- Proofreading
- Editing

CAT Tools: MateCat, Xbench, SDL Trados, SmartCat. e.t.c